

**Total Hours:** 325

**Date** **Hours**

**Week One (S1)**

29/02/2016 2  
4/03/2016 1.5

**Week Two (S1)**

7/03/2016 2  
7/03/2016 2  
9/03/2016 1  
10/03/2016 2

**Week Three (S1)**

14/03/2016 2.5  
14/03/2016 2  
15/03/2016 2  
16/03/2016 2  
17/03/2016 2  
18/03/2016 1.5  
18/03/2016 1.5  
20/03/2016 3

**Week Four (S1)**

21/03/2016 1.5  
21/03/2016 2.5  
23/03/2016 3  
1

**Week Five (S1)**

1/04/2016 2

**Week Six (S1)**

8/04/2016 1  
10/04/2016 3

**Week Seven (S1)**

11/04/2016 2

**Mid Semester Break (S1)**

23/04/2016 4  
25/04/2016 2  
26/04/2016 3  
28/04/2016 5  
29/04/2016 1

**Week Eight (S1)**

2/05/2016 1  
2.5  
1  
3/05/2016 2  
5/05/2016 2  
6/05/2016 1  
2  
8/05/2016 2

**Week Nine (S1)**

9/05/2016	3
10/05/2016	4
11/05/2016	4
12/05/2016	10
	2
13/05/2016	1

**Week Ten (S1)**

19/05/2016	5
20/05/2016	3
	4
	1.5

**Week Eleven (S1)**

24/05/2016	2
	6
	2
26/05/2016	2

**Week Twelve (S1)**

30/05/2016	2
	5
31/05/2016	2
	2

**Between Semester Break**

Wednesday 22nd July	4
Thursday 23rd July	4
Friday 24th July	5
Saturday 25th July	2
Sunday 26th July	6
Monday 27th July	10
Wednesday 29th July	6

**Semester Two**

Week 1 - Week 14	156
------------------	-----

31/10/2016

## Description

Workshop One for Research and Development  
Initial meeting with supervisor

Workshop Two for Research and Development  
Team meeting - project planning, skills matrix, team name, CMS research  
Initial Client meeting  
Team meeting - Distribute proposal workload, research CMS functionality in the marketplace, discuss client i

Second meeting with client  
Workshop Three for Research and Development  
Project Proposal Templating  
Project Proposal Writing - Costs/Disclaimer  
Project Proposal Writing - Project Management Artefacts (Model, Stakeholder Register, Cost Estimate Break  
Proposal reflection with Waqar  
Proposal reflection with Team  
Proposal Additions/Editing/References

Meeting with Team/Waqar - Project Proposal reflection  
Project Proposal Additions/Editing  
Project Proposal Rehearsal  
Presenting Project Proposal to AUT Board

Client meeting to discuss potential project architecture, discuss access to required programs and tools (AWS

Supervisor meeting to discuss creating of product backlog, flow diagrams of system, adding Waqar to slack g  
Linux Academy training

## RnD Lecture

Linux Academy training  
Linux Academy training  
Linux Academy training  
Linux Academy training  
Linux Academy training

Sprint One Client Meeting  
Team organising sprint one (repo, burndown chart, temporary boards)  
Linux Academy training  
Linux Academy training  
Linux Academy training  
Supervisor meeting to discuss the project as a whole, if we have tool access (AWS accounts, JIRA etc.), upcor  
Linux Academy training  
Linux Academy training

Linux Academy training

Further Linux Academy training, AWS CLI investigation

Further Linux Academy training, AWS API Gateway investigation

RnD project module research (cloud formation, AWS CLI etc.) and produced cloudformation template, proje  
Team Meeting (retrospective) and discuss project ideas and projection

Supervisor meeting to discuss the issue of lack of communication from the client, discussing progress report,

Project refactoring, registration functionality produced, API gateway research

Meeting with Waqar to discuss current state of project, including discussions of mid project review. Team m

Project architecture changes made, and tested to ensure works like original architecture

Produced high level diagrams for public visitor and Login functionality flow

Researched UUID and password encryption for project security

Added encryption and UUID functionality to project, produced API Gateway functionality as well

BASH scripting research

Team meeting to discuss preparation for Mid Semester Project Interview, Project progress, and Status Repor

Mid Project Review

Team Meeting

Team Meeting

Client Meeting

API Gateway Investigation - Trying to enable CORS

API Gateway Investigation - Trying to enable CORS

API Gateway Investigation - Trying to enable CORS

API Gateway Investigation - Trying to enable CORS

API Gateway Investigation - Trying to enable CORS

End of Sprint client meeting, showcase, retrospective, and Team planning for next sprint, also produced sor

Team meeting to discuss standardization of request/response data from API Gateway, also worked on Sprint

Summation of Team, Supervisor & Client meetings. Backend/Frontend programming and documentation pr



[Redacted]

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

meeting

[Redacted]

down)

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

accounts, Linux Academy training)

[Redacted]

;roup

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

ning project review, implementing a change log document



ct folder structure, and bash script automation, BASH script research to create automation  
, and present chosen project architecture



eeing as well to discuss change of architecture.



rt details



me work from Sprint tasks  
t tasks



oduction, testing, Poster production and presentation. Reflection writing.